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ADDENDUM No. 1 - December 4, 2025 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Professional Engineering Consulting Services 

For 
0 Street Wastewater Pump Station 

CIPWW26-22 

The City has received inquiries regarding the Request for Proposals (RFP). Please find the 
questions and corresponding responses below: 

RFI 1: The RFP provides some specific details on the design intent of the project including 
horsepower of proposed pumps and use of the current site as a low-flow pump. Is there a written 
report available that documents this intent, and how those pump sizes were determined? 

Al: The specific details on the design intent derived from the attached 2024 Amendment to the 
City's Wastewater System Master Plan (WWSMP). 

RFI 2: The RFP describes a "Pump Station Condition Assessment" task with a deliverable of a 
technical memorandum of the pump station condition assessment and Basis of Design Report. Is 
the goal of this to produce 3 5% preliminary design drawings? Or should that effort be included in 
the Plans, Specifications & Estimate task instead? 

A2: The Basis of Design Report can include the 35% preliminary design drawings and focus 
primarily on the new pump station design. 

RFI 3: Does the City anticipate needing a building to house the new pump station or electrical 
equipment? 

A3: Yes - a new building is expected but should consider construction of a masonry block building 
with swinging doors and an open roof for maintenance and repair accessibility. 

RFI 4: Is it possible to have a submittal extension? 

A4: No - all submittals are due on December 12, 2025 by 5:00pm. 






